
Professional Health Program 
Questions and Answers 

 
 Question Response 

1.  What is your best definition of a qualified 
offeror? - section 1.1 Purpose of procurement 

The offerer must have the education, 
training, certifications and experience 
to properly assess a licensee for referral 
to appropriate evaluation and/or 
detoxification facility, to monitor 
treatment and practice as it relates to 
impairment, and to structure, 
implement, and monitor aftercare. 
Board certification in addictionology 
 

2. Does the organization need to already be in 
place with proper staffing and all your 
requirements prior to receiving such award? - 
Section 1.2 Overview of the RFP 
 

 
No. 

3. Does the contractor need to have the 
capabilities, documented procedures in order 
to meet the required responsibilities before or 
after submitting the proposal and or before or 
after receipt of the award? - Section 1 Scope 
of Work 
 

 
 
Yes, information about capabilities 
must be in place in the proposal, along 
with enough information about planned 
resources and procedures for 
evaluation.  Further details about 
procedures can be refined post award.” 
 

4.  Would you encourage a Registered 
Professional Nurse with strong PURPOSE, 
DESIRE and FAITH to pursue this well 
restorative effort of this RFP even with no 
previously one's own establishment to apply 
for this RFP award? - Section 1-Scope of 
work 
 

 
No, Physician oversight will be 
essential with training in addictionology 
strongly preferred. 

5. What special qualifications are you looking 
for in the offeror that will be granted this 
award?- Section 1.2  Overview of the RFP  
  
 

 
Board certification in addictionology. 

6. Is it possible to have an idea as to a 
minimum/maximum financial amount being 
granted for this proposed award? - Section 
Attachment G -Fee schedule-Financial 
Quotation  

 
This is not a grant award, please refer to 
the Section Attachment G. 

 
 


